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June 16, 2009 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Bid 10-007-AF, Office Supplies – Warehouse Stock  
  Part II: Item # OS-44 Transparency Film Copier/Laser 
 
 
On May 19, 2009, Part I of the above-referenced bid was awarded. At that time, the item number 
noted above required further evaluation. Below please find our recommendation for this item. 
 
Item # OS-44 
 
Standard Stationery Supply Co. bidding Clean Copy/AV100RS, $5.98/box 
Pyramid School Supply bidding Precision/10-110, $5.99/box 
Business Stationers bidding Status Plus/101-127, $6.22/box 
AFP Industries, Inc. bidding Status Plus/101-127, $6.37/box 
Standard Stationery Supply Co. bidding Zelar/CR5100, $6.55/box 
Ace Office Supplies bidding Zewar/CRS100, $6.99/box 
Xerox Corporation bidding Xerox/3R3108, $11.75/box 
Genco Wholesale Office Supplies bidding 3M/PP2200, $22.87/box 
 
 
Recommend acceptance of bid from Standard Stationery Supply Co. as lowest and best 
responsive, responsible bid meeting written specifications, at a total price of $5,980. 
 
Cost savings for this award, calculated as the difference between the average of acceptable bids 
received and lowest bid received, is approximately $3,110.  Should you have any questions or 
concerns, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
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